

**Natural Sciences
Division Council Meeting
Agenda
September 21, 2021**

Present: K. Villatoro, J. Coroneus, J. Rodriguez, R. Shibao, A. Valle, A. Grant

1. **SLOs:** Proceeding normally. All departments are on track.
2. **Planning:** Plans should be updated by November 1, 2021. We were able to fund some of last year's items with department funds. Items should be >\$5000 and one-time. The issue of replacement funds for items like telescopes and microscopes has been brought to the PBC.
3. **Hiring:**
 - a. **FT LSAH (replace Stupy (50% A&P, 50% micro), Padilla (75% A&P), Valle (100% A&P))**
 - b. **FT Geography (replace Ebiner)**
 - c. **PT Hiring underway for physics and LSAH**
4. **Parity:** Applications released today, due 10/15.
5. **Evaluations:** The 'long form' is expected, flyer with due dates will come out this week from Mariam.
6. **In-Person Learning:** We're managing! Some students are 'forgetting' to come to in-person class.